ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

Lalrn Li-Uo-oUle B0 Gol VY /Al 2lp/as

From:

Sent: ‘ Fridav August 08 2010 1-06 PM
To: :

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

thaaWnJa‘md.tms.mm_lo the case agents and supervisor,l |
've brought this to the attention of my ASAC and CDC. | will share your statement

with them.

Thanks,

| I

From: ] |
Sent: . Fridav, August 06, 2010 9:51 AM

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bt
be

| The utilization off Ly -c

[1":-75

[ [Fhis is done by human means..

| |
i

felw’; |

Unit Chief

From:
Sent: Eridav, Auogust 06, 2010 10:10AM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is the first I've heard about this issue, | do not recall talking to sender re this matter

[ ]

From: L |
Sent: Thureday Aucuict 5 2090 3-30 DM
To:

Subject:
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UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

L 1

Here's the email to my CDC containing

Thanks,
|
| From: I
i Sent: Sednesdav. Auaust 04,2010 11:11 AM
| To: :
Subject:
| UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

_DPleace see halow email concerming thd k cant vou vactarday | _]

Call me if you need any additional answers or clarifications.

—

aiiodlenRegioy

-

w3 Oy U

Regardind

| email below and the article in|

ZO7




]

Hope this is helpful,
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBIHWITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL
|

Assistant General Counsel

Science & Technology Law Unit
270




Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

|

|

| Quantico. Va 22135

| .

|

|

| SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
,Alsn_nleaae_nm&that_the.bannerl lin the email below has nothing to do with thel
| ldiscussed in the

artcle.

—Dlaaca taka into consideration the information above be ored lPIease contact the

if-you-have-any-concerns-or-questions-abou

Thanks.

From: l ) ] B3
Sent: _Thursday, Aprit 29, 2010 5:18 PM : ) g‘;
To: 111 EMPLOYEES =
Subject: | E“
UNCLASSIFIED ' 57
RECORD 197A HO C63379

This brief e-mail is intended as a follow-up to the 01/20/2010 e-mail | had sent or] ]
—  IRelowi : cle d ¢ of thel

<< File: Bad Guys.pdf >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL THFORMATION CONTATINED

HEREIN I35 - UHCLASSRIFIED

DATE 11-09-2012 BY &6b17%8/dmh/sstp/as

From: l l

Sent: _Fridav Auaqust 08 2010 12-51 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| |The utilization of anvl

[ [This is done by human means..

SSA l

il Cnier

Fron: |
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:10 AM

To: . b3
Subject: ;

UNCLASSIFIED hé

o
NON-RECORD . . b7E

This is the first I've heard about this issue, | do not recall talking to sender re this matter.

[ ]

From: | 1
Sent: Thu H

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Here's the email to my CDC co_ntainind

Thanks,
|

_—m— — ——l

From: |

Sent: SWednesday, Auaust 4 20101111 AM
To:

Subject:

273




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L_.

‘ Call me if you need any additional answers ér clarifications.

\

B —

|

|

Regarding Kevin's email below and the articld

b3
b5
bé
h7C
b7E
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b3

b5

b7C
b7E

Hope this is helpful, )
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROWZAL

AU VY AL .

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit

Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

_Quantico Va" 292135
SCIEN'CE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
|
| discussed in the
arlicle. :
Please take into consideraziori the.information.above beforel Please contact the

if you have any concerns or questions about] |
) 275




Thanks.,

From: l

3

Sent: rsday, April 29, 2010 5:18 PM
To:
Subject: ‘

UNCLASSIFIED

RECORD 197A HO €63379

b3

‘ bE

Lhis-briaf e-mail is intended as a follow-ip to tl;e.ﬂilZﬂlZﬂm_a-_maiLLhad.sem od l b
|—1Below is a shori arficle dua ouf of thel Bic
L7E

<< File:

Bad Guys.pdf >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFELN-FE- - UHCLASSLFIED

DATE 11-0%9-2012 BY 65175/ dmh/scp/as

From: . l |

Sent: Thursdav, June 24, 2010 5:39 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

YA TN A ITN LS

If my comments above are correct, you may forward this response to

s required.

From: |
Sent: g

-
[ 1} H

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

S
b7C
bIE

L |

I_E_{ggmgg_mg_emgu_bﬂi)w. Can you-assist me- in-answering this question. I don't recall- any discussions regarding a

From: - !
Sent: -

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ 1

_Sorrv to hother vou again_|

Thanks AGAIN,

290




ELL TWFORMATION CONTATHED

1.

I

P TERTSNY M g & ik
I'I.E.MJ.H AP N § i R FY AN RN NN Y B

DATE 11-0D8-201lz BY 5l79/7/duh/stp/as

From:— !

Sent: : Wednesdav, April 28 2010 2:12 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

It is DOJ/IOEO who has opined on this issue.]

From: [ l
Sen U y, April 2/, : {d

To:

Cc:

subiect:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD b3
b5
b6

if the FBl only IbZS
BT

any-thoughts-or-other views?

From: - } |

~ Sent: Tuesdav, April 27, 2010 10:01 AM

To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: l ]

Senty Mondav, April 26,2010 5:01 PM

To:
K¢ -

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

301




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I'think the answer lies In acKnOWIedgmg

From: | [

Sent: Mondav, Anrl 26 2010 9:43 AM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

lwhen we meet, | have one more.issue that | would like fo address. In reqards fo thé current mentality to obtain a

From: l I

Sent: ursday, Apn
To:

b
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can-we pick this up tomorrow morning?

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREETH I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-05-2012 BY 65173/ /dmh/stp/as

From: l

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 1:21 PM

Jo:

Ce:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

If the FBI only wants|

any thoughts or other views?

From: ] |

Sent: Tuesday, Aoril 27,2010 10:01 AM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

h3

b5
Do

57 C
L7E

From: il I

Sent: Mondav, Aoril 26, 2040 5:01 PM

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I think the answer lies in acknowledging|

From: l l
Sent: onday.-Apr 2010945 AV

To:
Subject:

304




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

e
B =

N~
o0

hé

From: ‘ | l
Sent: ’ d L7
To: g
Ce: b7E
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED

‘ NON-RECORD

Can we pick this up tomorrow morning?

[ 1

—UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

-UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

HEEFEIN I35 UNCLAZSIFIED

DETE L1-U9-ZULZ BY e5l79/dnh stp/ a8
“ —
From:
Sent: Mond i : ‘
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

RAF
b5
be
b7C

k7E

From: ] |

Sent: " Thirsday Annl 27 010413 PM
To:

pe)
e

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

I

Can we pick this.up tomorrow morning?

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

—UNCLASSIFIED
306




. DATEY I1-09-2012 ’
M CLAZSIFIED BY 65173/duh/stp/as

ALL INFOPMATION CONTATINED

b ) el e 1 i %
L ME - Y H- e Ehe)

DECLASBIFY ON: L1-05-2037

HEREIN IS UNCLAZEIFIED ERXCERT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

From:

Sent:
To:

Mondav. April 05. 2010 9:03 AM

Cc:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

I'll give the easy answer, or af least the ones that | would recommend. We have two options.

bIC

SSA l

Assistant Section Chief

From: l |

Sent: _Mandav, Aol 05, 2010 8:47 AM

To:

Ce:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

'l ask the hard question. Who will pay] |

nd just an update, | reviewed the minor revisions/clarifications that UQ |

| ] I am of the opinion that thel I

From: |

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 3:05 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

320




_SEERET

wxl ooy
NCR e

With that, it appears to me that the next step in the procesé is to havg

321




DATE: 11-0%-2012
CLAGSIFIED BY &517%/dub/stp/asz

PEAZONT 1.4 (€]

DE 1-09-2037

=3IFY OH:

ALL INFUPMATION COETAINED

From: l [ VEERE SHOWH OTHERVISE
Sent: Monday Acrl 05 2010 ARTAM

To:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

Thanks

From:
Sent:

To:

ol ot

L

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

I'll ask the hard question. Who will
And just an update, | reviewed the minor revisions/clarifications that UC]

few minor additional revisions, | am of the opinion that the]

T

From:
Sent: Fridav. Aoal T2 2010 305 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

m

RECORD 319-0

2LL




DER OM: Multi ources

DECLASSIE 50402

s INOFORN

DERI ROM: iple Sources

DECLASS ; 20350402
SE {INOFORN

DE ROM: iplé Sources
DECLASS . 20350402
S {INOFORN
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M DaTE: 11-09-2012
CLAZEIFIED BY &El78/dmbh/ztpfas

FEASTN: 1.4 (c] ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DECLASSTFY OH: 11-99-2037 HERETY I5 UNCLAZSIFIEDL EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWH OTHERMIEE

From: |

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 8:47 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

I'll ask the hard question. ‘Who wil

I:] And just an update, | reviewed the minor revisions/clarifications that UQ land with a
ew minor additional revisions, | am of the opinion that th

From: l
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 3:05 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: "1
~SECRETUNOPORN | b
RECORD 319-0 bo
A LC
b7E
AL
o
With that, it appears to me that the next step in the process is to have] |
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M DATE: 11-09-20la ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
CLAS T 65179 /duh/stp/ as
LASSIFIED BY 635179 /duh/stp/as HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

E&aON: 1ol WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE

DECLASEIFY ON: 11-0%9- 7

From: I — e I

Sent: Eridav, April 02, 2010 3:05 PM
To:

Cce:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

bl

b2
be

I C

b7E

LA
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